
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Michael J. Murphy 
Gunsmoke Firearms 
7161 Elk Creek Road 
Middletown,OH 45042, Butler 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

773015-2016-0477-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

431017015H03850 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/30/2016 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
(b) (6) - Lead Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b) (6) , Area Supervisor, 05/10/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct Firearms Disposition Emphasis Inspection. Refer to 1O1 Manual, Chapter C — Firearms Inspections and FY 16 Domain 
Assessment. Conduct 100% inventory and ATF Form 4473 review unless authorized in advanced by Area Supervisor and DIO. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS [ CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 12 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2115 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by ) (6) 

Submitted on: 11/22/2016 

- Industry Operations Investigator 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

OCT 2016 8.00 

NOV 2016 22.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 30.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 30.00 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED X CONCUR SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
b) (6 -Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
11/23/2016 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

O 1.  
O 2.  
El 3.  
❑ 4. 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATF EF 5700.14 r-or 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

550 Main Street, Room 8-507 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 

NOV 2 8 2016 
www, al rgov 

773015 
5373 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Michael J. Murphy 
Gunsmoke Firearms 
716 Elk Creek Road 
Middletown, OH 45042 

4-31-017-01-8H-03850 

Dear Mr. Murphy, 

(b) (6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of 
October 26, 2015, through October 26, 2016, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of 
Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued 
at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF) investigator. You indicated that you understood the requirements 
of the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would 
be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are 
important to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect 
the public. It is essential that you comply with all federal laws and regulations that 
govern your firearms business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the 
public and ensure that criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the 
efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look forward to 
continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or 
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. 
Please ensure that future compliance is achieved. 
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Michael J. Murphy 

Should you have an 
(b) (6) at (b) (6) 

uestions regarding this matter, please contact Investigator, 

(b) (6) 
ea 

Enclosure 

cc: National Licensing Center 
Cincinnati II (I0) Field Office 
Correspondence File 

upervisor 

(b) (6) 
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US Departmeel of Janke 
RUMMY of Alcohol, Tobacco. Freamss and Eapiciatves Report of Violations 

Lastrac(ism 
Mew write firmly with a ball point pas %ben complatag this ATF offbeat will prepare this keen as triplicase The anginal copy will be given to the prom= or a importable represanauvc 
The remainnig copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supavlsors inn detach ox copy from the completod report for den files. 

Name of Pioginesor 

McKee J Murphy 
GunSmOIM Firearms 

Street Address 

7161 Elk Creek Road 

City 

Middletown 

Suite 

OH 

lip Code 

45042- 

County 
Ruder 

Page I of 

3 Pages 

LiecasePerrnaRepstry Mamba Worry) 

431011O15HO385O 

bipartition Dalf 

N2 1111,08 

max %) or Period of Insponson 

10,26(2016 through II I a'2O16 

I ovation Resells 

An mamma= of your premises. records and operanoos has decimal the following isolations which have been emplaned to you. 

Plumber: 1 

Notary *I %Wades: 
Failure to ensue transferee correctly oximkted ATF Forms 4473 on 
eurnsneet Rose I 11 -Prolubrong Question'. 
-Cendicatoo Date' (NSW were blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 47g 124(O( I) 

N evumb : 2 

•.• 
)13) (3)- Pubic Law 112-55)125 eta 5521. (14 (El 

out of 2g Forms 
and Box 17 

Nunn of As-Mistime 
Future! r the translates 'densification mformation on ATF Form 4473 orisccation 

cue of 28 ATF Form 4473 mammal Sp.'elfienlly all 3 sections of Box 203 (ID 
asuscs Artkunty, ID Number. and ID Leptranon Duel was blank. 

Ceaties: 27 CFR 4711 124(cX3gil 

Done Coerectamis to be 'Wade: 
(If not led irrtmniurie41 
ornrctiwe Attica to be Taira: Ensure that the transferee properly completed future ATF 
(If mH carrrcred Form 4473 transactsons. These awn were mar by the 

trans face and could not be corn:rad. tnvesttgator ran the 
transferees through raulung in no hits 

Due Correctioas to be Made: 
(If Cilrretiled latittedUJICI)) 

Corn-eche Action to be Taken: Ensure that the altars:rte., elautficanco mfocrostion as 
elf nor corm c-kyj rm nalracl3l property complani m all ATF Far= 4473 transaction 

I re Othcni 1i. Oat, C4-uns )01,05 

Revated Anil :001 

S
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U.S. Department of Sexier 
Bar am of Alcohol Tohmea Fromm trod Expicones Report of Violations 

lostroctioas 
Menne rem firmly with a boll poem pas Ness coverless" dm form. ATF afloat wail prepare thu form m triphcate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible repine:Mario 
nue rearm' % copses will be sadsnotted with the completed tospxtion report Stmaramen will detach one copy Dorn the completed report fee door Irks 

Nano of Proprietor 
kichasi J lakirphy 
Gurearnolus Firearms 

Sava Address 

7161 Elk Crock Road 

Coy 

Middletown 
S450 

OH 

— 
Zap Code 
45042- 

Costar 

Bache 
Page 2 of 
3 Page. 

LicaireiPernatt/Retotry Nansiba Wan)) 

4310170151103850

Espanol= Date ) ) 

$1) j  ;DIY 

Dater s 1 or Paid of lospccoon 

10/26/2016 through II 10/2016 

Impectioo Results 
An examination of yoar preasses, records trod operations hat disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you 

Somber: 3 

;Nature of Vioistimue 
Failure 10 properly complete the N)CS comet informal.= correahy onliromfers out of 2% 
form reamed Spoolicalty, ; •• - (" 3, b '''' c̀ " .1'255" and Bata 21o, 21b. 21c oar blank 
ocalliATF Form 4473 transact.= 

Gluten: 27CFR 47% 124(c)(31(rvl 

IYrR 4 

Name of kinentition 
Tbc bccroce Coded so oompicte Box 36 "Verufkauon Doe" on 
loom outanneel 

Citatim 27 CFR 478 124(eX 51 

out of 2% 

Dote Corrections to be Made: 
Moor corrected opunediateit) 

Carmine Action to be Takeo: 
(If nor LTIrrCL tcd mtmcalouteh 

Dote Corrections to be Made: 
fif nor ei)rri..snl onwtethaidt) 

Correcart Aelveuv to be Takeo: 
If our corrected as methatrii I 

Ensure that oxalate's tnformation is properly osenpleuxl m 
future ATF Form 4473 mammon' Licensor was instructed 
to make a copy of the ATF Form 4473 and corn= die arts 
on the copy. olmre applicable 

Li C.f., 5Cre IS Iv eAsoze 'THAT 

AU-. zetpuriteD -csaiceS ket 

cognereo Tr i$042- A,--1.1

-r47-440-IsFer— it5( A reeizrtru. 

Ter (Aug Um thief Alf 5_-tam 5010 5 

Mwtd Apni 2005 
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US. Department el Jim** 

Byrom clAlcohol. Tobacco. Four= and EAT)looms Report of Violations 

Instruct:min 
MOM 'brae. firmly viols a ball point pen when emission% the, farm. An calkers will parr= this form in tnp4iatc The original copy, wdl be given to the proprietor or a responsible repo:sanative 
The =nem* aegis *A be subrnmed with the oomph:LW kosPecuom report_ Supervisors wiU drUldl one copy from dm completal report for threw files 

Nine of Propranor Soma Address Cirt Sulk Lip Code Count) Page Id 
Mitasnal j Murphy 7 161 Elk Creek Road Middletown OH 0042- Buda 3 Purges 
Guriendie Firearms 

LacaneltimaiRegricry Number (If ow 
43 101 7015H0)1150 

Espinosa, Duds) or Period of inspection 

10/26/2016 through I 1 10.2016 

laspeerioa lambs 

AD esamnsimon of your preennes, records and opernions has disclosed the foaming violations which hate heal esplamed to you. 

Number: 5 

Natant a( h'inlatinaz 
Licensee faded to complete and submit ATF Form 3310 4, Rama of iltipic Salem( Itha 

• tea of Pistols and Reiolsers m tamely numner as required in Mance '"' 112-55 '125
(b)(3)-PUOICLik 112-55( 

Citadels: 27 CFR 4714 1 260 

I Have RoCerved a Copy anus Report of Violations (Pniiwk.roe'risgricnare and uric) 

Signature and Tisk of ATF Officer 

E., otrami t l.r tro 

Dose Cornetist. no be Made: 
!!(not corrected linniedialtiri ) 

Corrects, Meow to be Tikes: 
(If not corn-coca' Istmcibureh ) 

10/26/2,016 

The hems= umnahinely completed and whammed the Form 
3310 4 in mission to thus modern The baresix was 
instructed that A TF Form 3310 4 must he submitted in all 
andtmle sales of 2 or more harden= within& 5 business day 
pasod prior to the close of bum= on the date of the sale. 

(b) (6) 

nale 
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U.S. Department of .lustice 

Bureau ofAlcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a hall point pen when completing this form. ATE officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Michael J. Murphy 
Gunsmoke Firearms 

Street Address 

7161 Elk Creek Road 

City 

Middletown 

State 

OH 

Zip Code 

45042- 

County 

Butler 
Page I of 

2 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (if any) 

431017015H03850 

Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

10/26/2016 through 11/10/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 1 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure transferee correctly completed ATF Forms 4473 on liceasions out of 28 

,b)(3)- Publn Lam 112-55 i125 0+at f..521. 151 Forms examined. Boxe I II "Prohibiting Question", and Box 17 
"Certificaion Date" ("MI were blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(I) 

Number: 2 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure d the transferee's identification information on ATE Form 4473 Blipecasion ;Do, 11)Pubt L.5.5 175 

out of 28 ATE Form 4473 examined . Specifically all 3 sections of Box 20a (ID 
Issuing Authirity, ID Number, and ID Expiration Date) was blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(O(3)(0 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to properly complete the NICS co 
forms examined. Specifically, Boxe 

553111

on \IT Form 4473 transaction 
t b.,i3; 112 -- 

correctly onliansfus out of 28 
nd Boxes 21a, 21b, 21c were blank 

Dale Corrections to be Made: 
al not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
Woof corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Nlade: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
Waal corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Ensure that the transferee properly completed future ATE 
Form 4473 transactions. These errors were made by the 
transferee and could not be corrected. Investigator ran the 
transferees through NCICIII resulting in no hits. 

Ensure that the transferee's identification information is 
properly completed in all ATE Form 4473 transactions. 

Ensure that transferor's information is properly completed in 
future ATE Form 4473 transactions. Licensee was 
instructed to make a copy of the ATF Form 4473 and correct 
the error on the copy, where applicable. 

For Official Use opt-
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Michael J. Murphy 
Gunsmoke Firearms 

Street Address 

7161 Elk Creek Road 

City 

Middletown 

State 

OH 

Zip Code 

45042- 

County 

Butler 
Page 2 of 

2 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

4310170151103850 

Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

10/26/2016 through 11/10/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Number: 4 

Nature of Violation: 

The licensee failed to complete Box 36 "Certification Date" onloccassion 
forms examined. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Number: 5 

Nature of Violation: 
Corrective Action to be Taken: 

3 , 12 Publt 

out of 28 

Date Corrections to be Nlade: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If riot corrected immertiatelv) 

Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4, Report of t hiple Sale or Other il 
Dis sition of Pistols and Revolvers in a timely manner as required in IISLIM 

, (/(riot corrected immediately)
 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126(a) 

10/26/2016 

The licensee immediately completed and submitted the 
Form 3310.4 in relation to this incident. The licensee was 
instructed that ATE Form 3310.4 must be submitted in all 
multiple sales of 2 or more handguns within a 5 business day 
period prior to the close of business on the date of the sale. 

I Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Pmprietor's signatwe and title) Date 

Signature and Title of ATF Officer Date 

For Official Use OnhL 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-BIB 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 
Name: 

Address: 716 Elk Creek Road 
Middletown, Ohio 45042 

1- Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On 10/26/2016 Industry Operations Investigator (ICI) 
conducted a firearms disposition emphasis compliance inspection at Gunsmoke 
Firearms. No other Federal, State, or local agencies participated in the 
inspection. The sole proprietor and owner, Michael Murphy, was present. Mr. 
Murphy was identified by his Ohio Driver's License ( b ) (6) , Exp. 
10/11/2020, DO :(b)(6) ). The inspection period was identified as 
10/26/2015 to 10/26/2016. Advance notice was given as this is a home 
occupation dealer and the licensee has other daytime employment. The 
inspection was conducted later than normal (began 3PM) to accommodate the 
industry member. 

(b)(6) 

Business Profile: 
The licensee operates a small home occupation business. It operates from a 2,000 
square foot single family ranch style home located in rural Butler County, Ohio. 
Most of the firearms are stored in the basement. 

In the past year the licensee has acquirell firearms and disposed of® firearms. 
Approximatelill of the firearms were handguns ancil were long guns. All of 
the firearms sold were retail. About b ) of the firearms are new and are 
used. 

The licensee does not participate in internet sales nor does he use a website or 
participate in gun shows. The licensee does not have any other ATF issued 
licenses. He does not use off site gun storage. The licensee does not operate any 
other businesses from the premise. 

Ownership and Control: 
The licensee is the sole proprietor on the license. However, the business under 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-BIB 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 
Name: 

which the licensee operated is an LLC, Gunsmoke Firearms. His wife (Lisa K. 
Murphy) is the only other member of the LLC. There were no indications of 
hidden ownership. The responsible person is correctly noted in the FLS database. 

Lisa K. Murphy does operate a firearm training business. Michael Murphy 
occasionally assists with that business. The training business is operated off site 
from their residence. Many of the firearms acquired through the FFL are 
transferred into the licensee's personal collection and are often used by the 
firearms training business (this will also be addressed in Section 4 below). 

Variance: 
There are no variances in place nor did the licensee request a variance as a result 
of this inspection. 

2 - Recommendation 
VIOLS WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

3 - Inspection History 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

6/7/2012, Firearms Qualification Inspection 
773015-2012-0490 
Application Approved 
N/A 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
1o1(b)(6) conducted a 100% inventory of firearms and compared it to the A&D 
Record. There were 21 firearms in inventory andll open dispositions in the A&D 
Record. Sampling was not used and no discrepancies were discovered. No theft or 
loss reports were generated as a result of this inspection. The A&D Record was in the 
proper format and entries were timely and correct. Ten firearms were traced from 
acquisition through disposition. No discrepancies were noted. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 2 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-BIB 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 
Name: 

No obliterated serial numbers were found during the inspection. 

No trafficking issues were observed during this inspection. The investigator spent a 
considerable amount of time researching the licensee's records to ensure trafficking 
issues were not occurring. The licensee had a rather large amount of firearms signed 
out to his personal collection. This is because many of the firearms in the personal 
collection were used as demonstration guns at the firearms training business. The 
investigator conducted a complete inventory of firearms in the personal collection but 
only those firearms that were dispositioned from the A&D Record within the last year. 
All firearms were accounted for and no discrepancies were noted in the personal 
record. 

The licensee did not have a way of distinguishing personal firearms and inventory 
firearms. IOI ( b) (6) suggested a tagging system involving different color tags 
marked with a unique number that corresponded to a page and line number in the A&D 
Record or Personal Firearm Record. The licensee agreed and implemented such a 
system. 

The investigator and the licensee reviewed his standard operating procedures relevant 
to the A&D record and inventory. The licensee stated he promptly records firearms 
into the A&D based on the serial number on the firearm. Dispositions are entered as 
soon as a firearm is sold. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
A 100% review of ATF Form 4473s was conducted by 1O1 (b)(6) . There were 
Form 4473 on file for the inspection period. A sampling method was not used. During 
the inspection period, the licensee had several dealer transfers noted in his A&D 
Record. The licensee had copies of Dealer licenses for all transfers initiated by him. 
The licensee had no sales to law enforcement officers dispositioned by a Certification 
Letter. The investigator compared the NICS Audit Log (Exhibit 1) to the ATF Form 
4473s on file and all Forms were accounted for. 

The following violations were noted on the Form 4473s. 
• The licensee failed to ensure the transferee correctly completed ATF Forms 

4473 II occasions out of Forms examined. Specifically, Box 111 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 3 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-B1B 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms 
Name: 

FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 

, 1)11-̀') 12 Public Lay,' "" 12" 'DLit "'2 ib10,, ) and Box 17 "Prohibiting Question" 
"Certification Date' 
Worksheet 2). 

• The licensee failed to record the transferee's identification information on ATF 
Form 4473 o occasion out ATF Form 4473 examined 

). Specifically all 3 sections of Box 20a OD Issuing Authority, 
ID Number, and ID Expiration Date) were blank (see Violation 2, Exhibit 3, 
and Worksheet 2). 

• The licensee failed it roperly complete the NICS contact information correctly 

Al transfers out o forms examined. Specifically, Boxes 21c (Stone 12-3- 
15), and Boxes 21a, 21b, 21c were blank o i ATF Form 4473 NM 
(see Violation 3, Exhibit 3, and Worksheet 2 

C 31- 112 

• The licensee failed to complete Box 36 "Certification Date" occasion 
(see Violation 4, Exhibit 3, and Worksheet 2). 

• 1: 

1: 1:: 

) were blank (see Violation 1, Exhibit 3, and 

6 — Multiple Sales 
The licensee reported no multiple sales during the inspection period. During the 
inspection,  unreported multiple sale was discovered involving III firearms (4473 

) (see Violation 5, Exhibit 3, and Worksheet 2). 
The licensee immediately submitted a report upon request. 

iboi3) - 112 Public La 55 125 Stat 552. ib)i6i 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
There were no firearms traffickers, straw purchasers or any other suspicious purchasers 
identified during this inspection. There were two CCH (persons) queries conducted 
with a negative result. No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

8 — Trace Activity 
There were no traces conducted during this inspection period and there were no open 
NICS checks discovered. The licensee had no secondary market firearms in his 
inventory. 98% of his business involves the sale of new firearms. There were ten (10 ) 
firearms CCH queries conducted with a negative results. 

9 - NFA/Imnorter/C7ollector/Manufacturer 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 4 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

lbX3) I 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-B1B 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms 
Name: 

The licensee is not a Class In dealer. 

FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated during this inspection. 

11 -Other 
The licensee is compliant with the Youth Handgun safety Act and secure gun 
storage/safety devices requirements. 

12 - Closing Actions 
A closing conference was conducted on 11/10/2016. In attendance were both Michael 
and Lisa Murphy. An ATF Form 5030.5, Report of Violations was issued for the 
violations noted below, it was signed by Mr. Murphy. A review of Federal Laws was 
conducted including the signing of the Acknowledgement of Federal Regulations by 
the licensee. The licensee was very appreciative of the assistance he was given during 
the inspection. 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure transferee correctly completed ATF Forms 4473 

Forms examined. Box 111 "Proliibraiestion", 
and Box 17 "Certification Date" were blank. 

COO, - 112 

occasions out 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response 
Agreed with the error and stated it was an oversight on his part. 

Corrective Action 
Ensure that the transferee properly completed future ATF Form 4473 transactions. 
These errors were made by the transferee and could not be corrected. Investigator ran 
the transferees through NCIC/III resulting in no hits. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 5 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-BIB 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 
Name: 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(0(3)0 
Nature of Violation: 
Failure to record the transferee's identification information on ATF Form 4473 or. 

ATF Form 4473 examined. Specifically all 3 
sections of Box 20a (ID Issuing Authority, ID Number, and ID Expiration Date) was 
blank. 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response 
Licensee agreed with the error and had corrected it prior to closing. 

Corrective Action 
Ensure that the transferee's identification information is properly completed in all ATF 
Form 4473 transactions. 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(O(3)(iv) 
Nature of Violation: 
Failure to properly complete the NICS contact information correctly■ transfers out 
oil forms examined. Specifically, Boxes 21c ), and Boxes 21a, 21b, 
21c were blank ATF Form 4473 transaction 

Licensee Response 
Licensee had no response. 

Corrective Action 
Ensure that transferor's information is properly completed in future ATF Form 4473 
transactions. Licensee was instructed to make a copy of the ATF Form 4473 and 
correct the error on the copy, where applicable. 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 
Nature of Violation: 
The licensee failed to complete Box 36 "Certification Date" on" occasion 
out forms examined. 

Licensee Response 
Licensee had no response. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 6 of 8 
February 2019 Narrative Production 479 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-BIB 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 
Name: 

Corrective Action 
Licensee is to ensure that all required boxes are completed prior to any transfer of a 
firearm. 

5. 27 CFR 478.126(a) 
Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or 
Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers in a timely manner as required IN instance 

,3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response 
Licensee stated he did not know the rules for submitting a multiple sale report. He 
thought it only had to be submitted if firearms were purchased the same day. 

Corrective Action 
The licensee immediately completed and submitted the Form 3310.4 in relation to this 
incident. The licensee was instructed that ATF Form 3310.4 must be submitted in all 
multiple sales of 2 or more handguns within a 5 business day period prior to the close 
of business on the date of the sale. 

 (b)(6) 
Signature 

I Industry Operations Investigator I 11/21/2016 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
ATF Form 5030.5, Report of Violations 
Firearms Worksheet Workbook (9-21-2016 version) 

Exhibits 
1. NICS Audit Log 

Title Date of Report 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Michael J. Murphy UI#: 773015-2016-0477-BIB 

Trade Gunsmoke Firearms FFL#: 4-31-017-01-8H-03850 
Name: 

2. ATF Form 4473 (4) 
3. ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and 

Revolvers. 
4. ATF Acknowledgement of Federal Regulations 
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